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Ruth Nettles 

From: Tibbetts, Arlene [Arlene.Tibbetts@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 09,2009 3:34 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Katherine Fleming; jeremy.susac@myflorida.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.net; sclark@radeylaw.com; 
Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul; Ljacobs50@comcast.net 

Subject: docket 080408 Filing: PEF's Notice of Service 

Attachments: Notice of Service.pdf 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

John.Burnett@pgnmail.com 
727-820-5184 

Docket: 080408-EG 

In re: Commission Review of numeric conservation goals (Progress Energy Florida, Inc.) 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 2 pages 

The attached document for filing is PEF's Notice of Service 

6/9/2009 



R.%LEXANDER GLENN 
General Counsel - Florida 
JOHN T. BURNETT 
Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post OEce Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 
Telephone: 727-820-5 184 
Facsimile: 727-820-5249 
Email: j oh. bumett@pgnmai 1. corn 
Attorneys for 
PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 
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